HDC202415 – RFQ - Clarifications received up until 22nd July 2024


Can you please confirm if there is a word count / page count / front restriction for the quality questions as listed at 6.2?
There are no word counts, page limits or formatting requirements

Can you confirm if CVs can be appended and therefore excluded from the word / page count?
There are no word counts, page limits or formatting requirements
 
Can you confirm if we can use our own format, outside of the template provided, so long as we answer the requirements of the ITT as set out in Chapters 5 and 6, and any prescribed page / word count?
There are no word counts, page limits or formatting requirements

Can you please confirm whether 6.2 - Quality question 2b (Experience Case Studies & References) is looking for particular case studies, or has more emphasis on contract delivery? Is there any particular information that is required for this answer?
We are interested in relevant case studies highlighting work with Article 4 Directions and/or Conservation Areas/Conservation Area Appraisals. 

Can the clarification period be extended for one week from 22nd July to 29th July?
Unfortunately, due to annual leave, the clarification period cannot be extended.

Can you please confirm where clarification responses will be openly issued?
Yes they will.

